
State and national  
E-government resources 



Presenting today: 
 
 
 
 Brenda Hemmelman    



Today’s agenda: 
– What is e-government? 
– SD state government resources 
– SD state and federal government documents 

depositories 
– Federal government resources 
– Libraries stepping up 

 
 



E-government:   
• Online sites that educate or share information 

about federal and state government programs, 
laws, rules, and regulations, our country's 
history, plus much more.  

• Most federal sources, including websites, will 
tell you where they got their information. With 
this detail you have an authoritative source for 
the information 

 
 



  
New State of SD homepage http://sd.gov 
 

http://sd.gov/


SD citizens want to know: 
 
 

• Can I renew my vehicle tags online?  Online Services 
• Where do I get a copy of a birth/marriage/death certificate? Online Services 
• How do I get a hunting/fishing license or make reservations for a SD 

campground? Online Services 
• Child care assistance apps, prescription medication assistance? Online Services 
• Where do I find legislative information?   Gov’t – State Agencies - Legislature 
• I want to find a list of sex offenders that live in my neighborhood. Gov’t – State 

Agencies - AG 
• I need to find some consumer alerts. Gov’t – State Agencies – AG – Consumers tab 
• Where do I find road conditions?  Travel – Road Conditions 
• What do I need to renew my driver’s license? Gov’t – State Agencies – Public Safety 

 
 

What other questions do your patrons have?? 



SD Open Government 



  Go to http://sd.gov and play! 

http://sd.gov/


South Dakota has: 
 
Eight State Documents Depository Libraries 
http://library.sd.gov/REF/depository/state.aspx 
 
**many state documents are available online and are 
cataloged in the SDLN catalog 
 
Nine Federal Documents Depository Libraries 
http://library.sd.gov/REF/depository/federal.aspx 
 

http://library.sd.gov/REF/depository/state.aspx
http://library.sd.gov/REF/depository/state.aspx
http://library.sd.gov/REF/depository/federal.aspx
http://library.sd.gov/REF/depository/federal.aspx


SD historical state 
documents 

http://e.library.sd.gov  

http://e.library.sd.gov/


SD Section wrap-up:    
 
 

 Questions? 
 Comments? 



Federal Government 
Resources 

http://bensguide.gpo.gov/ 
 http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/statab.html  

http://www.usa.gov/Citizen/Services.shtml  

http://www.census.gov/  http://factfinder2.census.gov 

http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/ 
 

http://bensguide.gpo.gov/
http://bensguide.gpo.gov/
http://www.census.gov/prod/www/abs/statab.html
http://www.usa.gov/Citizen/Services.shtml
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.census.gov/
http://factfinder2.census.gov/
http://www.gpo.gov/fdsys/


Learn more about Fed Gov’t 
Resources: 

http://www.ala.org/ala/issuesadvocacy/advleg/federallegislation/govinfo/egovernment/egovtoolkit/training/index.cfm 
 

http://www.webjunction.org/51 
 http://www.webjunction.org/gi21-intro-egovernment 

 http://www.webjunction.org/gi21-program-materials/-/articles/content/92730603 
 

http://www.egovflorida.org/ 
 

http://vpl.sdln.net/Government_Educational_Links.html 
Vermillion Public Library 

http://www.ala.org/ala/issuesadvocacy/advleg/federallegislation/govinfo/egovernment/egovtoolkit/training/index.cfm
http://www.webjunction.org/51
http://www.webjunction.org/51
http://www.webjunction.org/gi21-intro-egovernment
http://www.webjunction.org/gi21-intro-egovernment
http://www.webjunction.org/gi21-program-materials/-/articles/content/92730603
http://www.webjunction.org/gi21-program-materials/-/articles/content/92730603
http://www.webjunction.org/gi21-program-materials/-/articles/content/92730603
http://www.egovflorida.org/
http://www.egovflorida.org/
http://vpl.sdln.net/Government_Educational_Links.html
http://vpl.sdln.net/Government_Educational_Links.html


What Other Federal Resources do you use? 
 

What questions have you had? 
 



First Monday, Volume 
11, Number 9 — 4 
September 2006 
 
http://firstmonday.org/
htbin/cgiwrap/bin/ojs/i
ndex.php/fm/article/vi
ew/1392/1310 
 

“…public libraries are 
increasingly valuable 
community access points 
to e–government services 
and resources in general 
and during times of 
emergency in particular, 
their efforts as agents of 
e–government represent 
essentially an unfunded 
mandate.” 

 

http://firstmonday.org/htbin/cgiwrap/bin/ojs/index.php/fm/article/view/1392/1310
http://firstmonday.org/htbin/cgiwrap/bin/ojs/index.php/fm/article/view/1392/1310
http://firstmonday.org/htbin/cgiwrap/bin/ojs/index.php/fm/article/view/1392/1310
http://firstmonday.org/htbin/cgiwrap/bin/ojs/index.php/fm/article/view/1392/1310


Libraries and disasters:  
what you can do… 

 
• Libraries roles in disaster response – an oral history 

project: 
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC2568836/ 
 

• Be the hub of info and support if your library has not been 
damaged: 

– Get the word out that you have outlets to charge electronics 
– You have computers to apply for aid, contact 

friends/relatives etc 
– If you can, provide coffee, snacks, etc 
– Stay open longer hours 

 
 

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC2568836/


 
 

Think Joplin, MO 
From their FB page 5.24.11:  Joplin Public 
Library has computers available for internet 
access and will be adding more. They can be 
used by library card holders and non-
cardholders alike for communications, 
completing any necessary forms etc. Also, 
people are welcome to charge their cell phones 
and laptops here. 
***they added wifi within days of the disaster 
 

 



What could your library do during a community disaster????? 

SHARE: 



Questions?  Comments? 
 

 
 



REMEMBER: 
If you need assistance 
finding state or federal 
government information 
online, or help with state 
government 
documents...call us, email 
us! 
 
 
Brenda Hemmelman 
Brenda.hemmelman@state.sd.us 
 

 

mailto:Brenda.hemmelman@state.sd.us
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